

## CURRICULUM VITAE

### PROFILE

This candidate is a highly professional Project Manager with over six years of experience in the field. He has a degree in Process Technology and has further expanded his knowledge by following several courses such as VCA (Safety Certificate for Contractors) and Catalyst Loading Systems.

He has led several CAPEX projects with budgets ranging from €10 to 40 million. During these projects he was responsible for planning, quality, and commissioning.

He also worked as a Construction/Project Manager at an oil tank company where he was responsible for all tank maintenance projects from construction and commissioning to compliance liability.

This candidate can ensure project quality and is able to motivate his employees. Below you will find an overview of the technical branches and activities with which he has experience:

### EXPERIENCE AREAS

Planning	Insulation	Asbestos removal
Construction	Commissioning	Demolition
Civil	Maintenance	Hydro demolition
E&I	Anti-corrosion	Punching
Mechanical	Coating	HDD Drilling
Rotating equipment	Industrial cleaning	Vacuum technologies
Purging (nitrogen)	Scaffolding	Lifting vertical and horizontal
Hydro static testing	Waste management	Process control
Engineering	Finance (control)	Original equipment manufacturing
Encoding old installations	(Sub-)contracting	Project management
Sales	QA/QC	Project planning
Project risk management	Contract and claim management	Document management

### WORK EXPERIENCE

- 2022 – present : **Project Manager CAPEX**  
Responsible for
- Project portfolio (budget €30 million)
- 2021 : **Construction Manager**  
Responsible for:
- Various projects for TenneT High Voltage Energy Transition
- 2020 : **Assembly Manager**  
Responsible for:
- Proof of concept high voltage 150 kV skids for TenneT
- 2018 – 2020 : **Construction Manager**  
Responsible for:
- CAPEX projects
- 2017 – 2018 : **Project Manager**  
Responsible for:
- CAPEX projects (budget €20 million)

- 2015 – 2016 : **Project Manager Asset & Maintenance Management**
  
- 2014 : **Campaign Manager**  
Responsible for:
  - Ensuring the proper preparation and execution of all campaigns Total carries out on 22 platforms in the North Sea
  
- 2013 – 2014 : **Construction/Project Manager**  
Responsible for:
  - All tank maintenance projects
  - Integrity and liability compliance
  - Construction and commissioning
  
- 2013 : **TA Manager**  
Responsible for:
  - Supervision during the turnaround 2013, Crude I + II
  - All towers and vessels
  
- : **Construction/Project Manager**  
Responsible for:
  - Construction and commissioning during all projects in Rotterdam
  
- : **Project Manager**  
Responsible for:
  - Scoping project for 120 storage tanks
  - Maintenance budget
  
- 2012 – 2013 : **Construction Manager**  
Responsible for:
  - Construction of a new bio plant at brownfield location (budget € 10 million)
  
- 2011 – 2012 : **Business Development Manager (interim)**
  
- 2010 – 2011 : **Construction Manager**  
Responsible for:
  - Preparing and dismantling an existing power station
  - Nuon Unit MK10, for re-construction in Turkey
  
- : **Team Manager Back-log Maintenance**  
Responsible for:
  - Resolving all outstanding back-log maintenance items
  
- 2009 – 2010 : **Construction Supervisor Field Lines**  
Responsible for:
  - Expansion of Nuon Epe's underground storage capacity with two underground storage facilities
  - Pipe laying and construction of high-pressure natural gas pipelines from compressor station to caverns over a length of 5 kilometres
  
- 2009 : **Task Force Leader**
  
- 2008 – 2009 : **IT Coordinator**  
Responsible for:
  - Streaming of all IT communication between Eon Benelux, Eon Kraftwerke, Eon Engineering, and Eon MPP III

- 2007 – 2008 : **Team leader Civil Department**  
Responsible for:
- Managing daily and turnaround maintenance for all Eon Benelux branches in the Netherlands
- 2007 : **Turnaround Supervisor**  
Responsible for:
- Coordinating catalyst and industrial cleaning activities during HCU and TGI turnaround
- 2007 : **Turnaround Supervisor**  
Responsible for:
- NAK VI turnaround
- 2006 : **Cleaning Coordinator**  
Responsible for:
- Cleaning 250 heat exchangers during a shutdown
- : **Turnaround Manager PVC Plant**
- 2005 : **Project Development Manager**  
Responsible for:
- Designing and building a jet engine part
  - Cleaning an installation
- 2004 – 2005 : **Project Manager 'Groene Harttunnel'**  
Responsible for:
- Installation of a fire-resistant concrete layer in a tunnel of 7.5 kilometres for a high-speed line of the Dutch Railways
- 2004 : **Project Manager**  
Responsible for:
- Storage tank maintenance
  - Replacing the bottoms of tanks
- 1996 – 2004 : **Business Development Manager Sales and Marketing**  
Responsible for:
- Market development for NLB on all continents
- 1991 – 1996 : **Managing Director**  
Responsible for:
- Market development for industrial cleaning products
  - Worldwide sales of industrial (cleaning) equipment
- 1980 – 1991 : **Business Development Manager International Markets**  
Responsible for:
- Sales and marketing of vertical and horizontal lifting equipment

## EDUCATION

- : Hts Process Technology (higher vocational education)
- : Nederlands Instituut voor Marketing level A + B + C
- : VCA + VVA (Safety Certificate for Contractors), valid until 2021
- : Commercial Training
- : Technical Trainings for Industrial Maintenance
- : Catalyst Loading Systems
- : Deltalinqs Base instruction working safely, H<sup>2</sup>S CO. Ammoniac
- : Falck Nutec BOSIET – HUET, offshore safety induction & emergency training
- : First Aid Assistant (BHV)

## COMPETENCES

**Computer skills** : MS Office, Visio, SAP, Roser

**Language skills** : Dutch:  
Speaking: good      Reading: good      Writing: good

English:  
Speaking: good      Reading: good      Writing: good

German:  
Speaking: good      Reading: good      Writing: good

**Would you like to know more about this candidate?  
Please contact Olger Rutte: 06-10534170 or o.rutte@stratt.nl**